## MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B TUESDAY, 20 JUNE 2006

Councillors Lister

Apologies Councillor Peacock & Mughal

Also Present: Councillor Patel & Dobbie

MINUTE NO.	SUBJECT/DECISION	ACTION BY
LSCB01.	APOLOGIES	
	Apologies were received from Cllr Peacock who was substituted by Cllr Patel. Apologies were received from Cllr Mughal who was substituted by Cllr Dobbie.	
LSCB02.	URGENT BUSINESS:	
	No items of urgent business were received.	
LSCB03.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:	
	No declarations of interest were received.	
LSCB04.	OFF LICENSE, 3 TURNPIKE LANE N8 (HARRINGAY WARD):	
	The Licensing Manager, Ms Barrett, presented the report on the application to the Committee. Members noted that the applicant nor a representative of the application failed to attend the meeting.	
	RESOLVED	
	The Committee noted with some concern that the Applicant did no attend the hearing and accordingly, that he had failed to avail himself of the opportunity to present his application and address the impact a premises license granted to him would have on the licensing objectives.	f
	The Committee has considered the application and has noted the applicant's comments in Box P of the Operating Schedule but does no consider that the Applicant has presented adequate information to reassure the Committee with regard to the licensing objectives.	t
	The Committee was particularly concerned about the applicant's failure to provide satisfactory assurance to the Fire Officer that the works recommended by the Fire Officer in his letter dated 13 April 2006, had been carried out. In addition the Committee also noted the representations made by the Interested Parties.	s d

## MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B TUESDAY, 20 JUNE 2006

	The Committee in the light of the foregoing has decided to refuse to grant the premises license because the Committee considers this necessary so as to ensure that the public safety and prevention of public nuisance licensing objectives are not undermined.	
LSCB05.	TRADITIONAL TURKISH COFFEE HOUSE, 381 TOTTENHAM HIGH	
	ROAD N17 (BRUCE GROVE WARD): The Committee were advised that this application would now not to be considered as the Fire Officer had withdrawn their representations.	
LSCB06.	HILL RISE CLUB, 807 HIGH ROAD N17 (NORTHUMBERLAND PARK	
	WARD): The Committee was informed that this item would not be heard at this evening's meeting due to the applicant being out of the country and unable to attend. The Committee was asked to adjourn the hearing of this application to a future date to be specified.	
	RESOLVED	
	That the Committee agreed to the adjournment of Agenda Item 7, to a date to be notified.	
LSCB07.	WEST GREEN POOL, 428 WEST GREEN ROAD N15 (WEST GREEN	
	WARD): The Committee were advised that this application would now not to be considered as the Fire and Planning Officers had withdrawn their representations.	
LSCB08.	ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:	
	None.	
	The meeting ended at 7:15pm.	

<b>Councillor SHEILA PEACOCK</b> Chair of Licensing Sub-Committee B 2006/7
Date